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From: Alexander Rosales <arosales@miamifoundation.org>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Sharon Savoldy

Cc: Julie Vives

Subject: RE: DMMF

I’m so glad to hear that, Sharon!   
  
Alex Rosales 
The Miami Foundation  
D: 305.357.2094 | Arosales@miamifoundation.org  
  

From: Sharon Savoldy [mailto:SharonSavoldy@MiamiSAO.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 1:58 PM 
To: Alexander Rosales 
Cc: Julie Vives 
Subject: RE: DMMF 
  
The checks were received in our mailroom this afternoon.  Not sure where they’ve been, but so glad we didn’t have to 
reissue. 
  
Best of luck on Give Miami Day! 
  

From: Alexander Rosales [mailto:arosales@miamifoundation.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:19 PM 
To: Sharon Savoldy 
Cc: Julie Vives 
Subject: RE: DMMF 
  

Hi Sharon, it appears that both checks are still outstanding. If by the end of this upcoming Monday, 
the office’s mailing room is unable to locate them, please let me know and we’ll void and reissue for 
the following week as a rush request.  
  
Next week, we will not be processing grants, including reissues since we will be preparing for Give 
Miami Day.  
  
Thanks for following up. 
  
Best,  
  
Alex Rosales 
Programs Assistant 
  
The Miami Foundation 
40 NW 3rd Street | Suite 305 
Miami, Florida 33128 
  
D:305.357.2094 | O: 305.371.2711 | F: 305.371.5342 
Arosales@miamifoundation.org | miamifoundation.org |  
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter  | YouTube | Instagram 
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From: Julie Vives  
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 1:56 PM 
To: Alexander Rosales 
Subject: FW: DMMF 
  

Alex – Can you please look into both of these?  
  
Julie Vives 
The Miami Foundation  
D: 305.357.2082 | jvives@miamifoundation.org 
  

From: Sharon Savoldy [mailto:SharonSavoldy@MiamiSAO.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 1:12 PM 
To: Julie Vives 
Subject: DMMF 
  
Hi Julie, hope all is going well.   
  
I am writing to ask if you would look into two recommendations I submitted from the Denise Moon Memorial Fund a 
few weeks ago.  They are for 5000 Role Models - $5,000 and $10,000 for Our Kids.  I looked at the account on line and 
see the checks were issued 10/27.  Since I haven’t received them yet, I’m wondering if they were mailed to the 
recipients directly? 
  
Thanks for your assistance. 
  
Sharon Savoldy, Fiscal Director 
State Attorneys Office, 11th Judicial Circuit 
Phone: 305-547-0548 
SharonSavoldy@MiamiSAO.com 
  
  

 

 




